
Od:
Komu:
Kopie:
Předmět: RE: CACR 2025
Datum: úterý 11. listopadu 2025 11:01:45
Přílohy: 1LF_01_OBJ_2259000691 potvrzeni.pdf

Dobrý den, paní ,
 
Dle dohody s kolegou Lubošem  přeposílám potvrzenou objednávku ještě
jednou.
 
Moc děkuji za vyřízení.
Mějte hezký den
 
 

 

Assistant Front Office • Front Office
NH COLLECTION OLOMOUC CONGRESS
Legionářská 1311/21
77900 Olomouc, CZECH REPUBLIC

T +420 585 575 815

E @nh-hotels.com  

nh-collection.com

 

 
From: > 
Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2025 10:50 AM
To: @lf1.cuni.cz
Subject: CACR 2025
 
 
Dobrý den, paní ,
 
V příloze Vám posílám potvrzení dané objednávky.
 
Kdyby bylo cokoliv potřeba doplnit, upravit prosím ozvěte se.
Moc děkuji za vyřízení.
 
S přáním hezkého dne
 
 

https://www.nh-collection.com/
https://www.nh-collection.com/
https://www.instagram.com/nhcollection/
https://twitter.com/nhcollection
https://www.facebook.com/NHCollection/
https://www.nh-collection.com/











 

Assistant Front Office • Front Office
NH COLLECTION OLOMOUC CONGRESS
Legionářská 1311/21
77900 Olomouc, CZECH REPUBLIC

T +420 585 575 815

E @nh-hotels.com  

nh-collection.com

 

 
From: lf1.cuni.cz> 
Sent: středa 5. listopadu 2025 14:04
To: nh-hotels.com>
Cc: icloud.com>
Subject: CACR 2025
 

MINOR HOTELS EUROPE & AMERICAS WARNING: This message is from an
EXTERNAL SENDER. Please, be careful, especially with links and attachments.

 
Vážený pane ,
 
V příloze zasílám objednávku na pronájem prostor pro konferenci Národního ústavu pro
výzkum rakoviny.
 
Vzhledem k tomu, že máme povinnost zveřejnit v registru smluv, prosím o potvrzení
objednávky.
 
S pozdravem
 
 
 

Koordinátor projektu
 
Národní ústav pro výzkum rakoviny
 

 
Univerzita Karlova
1. lékařská fakulta

https://www.nh-collection.com/
https://www.instagram.com/nhcollection/
https://twitter.com/nhcollection
https://www.facebook.com/NHCollection/
https://www.nuvr.cz/


Kateřinská 32
121 08 Praha 2
Tel.: 224964264
Mail: matejkov@lf1.cuni.cz
 

MINOR HOTELS EUROPE & AMERICAS will process the personal data collected for the purpose of managing the relationship and
contact and, where appropriate, responding to your requests. You can contact us at the address calle Santa Engracia 120, 7,
28003, Madrid. The legal basis for processing is the legitimate interest. You can access, rectify, delete, oppose, limit the processing
or request the portability of your data by contacting dataprotection@minor-hotels.com contacting our Data Protection Officer via the
following email address dpo@minor-hotels.com or contacting the Spanish Data Protection Agency. Your data will be stored during
the relationship and after termination of the same, for the limitation period for legal actions that could result from it. For further details
you can visit our website: https://www.nh-hotels.com/privacy-policy-NH . This e-mail, including any attachments and the information
contained therein, is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are not allowed to use it, copy it or
disclose it, totally or partially, by any means. In such event, please send the message back to the sender and delete it. Any
unauthorized publication, use, copy, dissemination or disclosure of this message or any of its attachments, either in whole or in part,
whichever the purpose might be, is strictly prohibited. For more information in your language visit our website: https://www.nh-
hoteles.es/corporate/es/gdpr

mailto:matejkov@lf1.cuni.cz



